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Message

From: Andrew Winn [i GRO

on behalfof  Andrew Winn 4 GRO i
Sent: 04/12/2013 09:27:47

To: Rod Ismay! GRO

Subject: FW: Weekly Horizon Call Notes

Attachments: _DOC_27325392(1)_Horizon Weekly Report - AB.DOCX

Rod
Blackhall is also on there - £7K unexplained gain,

{ve got clearance to raise an ARQ from Fujitsu. Uve talked to Fujitsu about what additional reports | could include in the
request. They have responded but are not optimistic it will show anything. 1 still have to submit the request.

Andy

From: Anne Allaker

Sent: 02 December 2013 09:11

To: Dave Posnett; Sophie Bialaszewski; Jarnail A Singh; Rodric Williams; Rod Ismay; Andrew Winn; Kendra Dickinson;
John M Scott; Rob King; Nick Beal; Steve Beddoe; Ruth X Barker; Jeff Burke; martin.smith GRO iShirley
Hailstones; Kathryn Alexander; Peter Prior-Mills; Gayle A Peacock

Cc: Andy Hayward; Chris Aujard

Subject: Weekly Horizon Call Notes

Hi all
Please find attached the up-dated call log in preparation for the Weekly Horizon call on Wednesday.
Thanks

Anne

Anne Allaker I Branch Training and Support Programme

Upper Floors The Markets Post Office, 6/16 New York Street, Leeds, LS2 7DZ

GRO

anne.allakeri GRO
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